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NIRB 12MNO036: Translated Pre-hearing Conference Decision for Sabina's Back

River Project Proposal
1 message

Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca> Thu, Dec 31, 2015 at 9:22 AM
To: Distribution List <info@nirb.ca>
Cc: Matthew Pickard <mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com>, Dave Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>

Dear Parties:

Please see the attached translated (Inuinnaqtun) correspondence and the Nunavut Impact Review Board’s
(NIRB) Pre-hearing Conference Decision for Sabina Gold & Silver Corporation’s (Sabina) Back River project
proposal (NIRB File No. 12MNO036) which can also be accessed from the NIRB’s online public registry at the
following address: http://ftp.nirb.ca/02-REVIEWS/ACTIVE%20REVIEWS/12MN036-SABINA-BACK%20RIVER/
02-REVIEW/08-TECHNICAL%20MEETING%20&%20PHC/02-PREHEARING%20CONFERENCE/05-PRE-
HEARING%20REPORT/.

Best regards,

Jaida Ohokannoak

Manager, Technical Administration

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]
Sent: December-19-14 2:00 PM
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To: Matthew Pickard
Cc: Dave Hohnstein; 'Distribution List'
Subject: NIRB 12MNO036: Pre-hearing Conference Decision for Sabina's Back River Project Proposal

Dear Matthew Pickard;

Please see the attached correspondence and the Nunavut Impact Review Board’s (NIRB) Pre-hearing
Conference Decision for Sabina Gold & Silver Corporation’s Back River project proposal (NIRB File No.
12MNO036) which can also be accessed from the NIRB’s online public registry at the following address:
http://ftp.nirb.ca/02-REVIEWS/ACTIVE%20REVIEWS/12MNO036-SABINA-BACK%20RIVER/02-REVIEW/08-
TECHNICAL%20MEETING%20&%20PHC/02-PREHEARING%20CONFERENCE/05-PRE-
HEARING%20REPORT/.

Please note that the translated version of the NIRB’s Pre-Hearing Conference Decision will be made available
once completed.

Should you have any questions regarding the attached, please contact Ryan Barry, NIRB Executive Director at
rbarry @nirb.ca.

Best regards,

Ryan Barry

Executive Director

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
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